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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: January 13, 2016 (B of T) Date: January 21, 2016
TITLE: BOT 16-01: Amendments to Sections 36 & 150 Provisions

SUBMITTED BY: Department of Community Development "‘*f&

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Community Development transmits for your consideration a proposed
ordinance to revise Section 36.21 and 150.141 in the Village Code. The ordinance would move
Title 111, Chapter 36, Section 36.21 (J)(2) to Title XV, Chapter 150, Section 150.141 (X), revise
the time when overtime inspections are charged, add parking lot permitting information that has
previously be the policy followed, and shift the numbering for selected sections in the Village
Code.

Staff recommends approval of this request.

Please place this item on the January 21, 2016 Board of Trustees agenda.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
Review (as necessary):
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